

Nicholas A Modroo

406.426.0282

nmodroo@namarc.com

www.namarc.com

Project Skills:

Creative problem solving skills through space planning, programming, conceptual and schematic design, 3D CAD/BIM/physical model making, rendering and detailing. Strong Construction documents experience from interiors to residential. Very detail oriented and spatially aware for quick problem solving.

Excellent design skills including commercial, residential, interior, site/signage, graphic and industrial.

Great communication skills within team/office environments combined with the ability to take on many projects and tasks as needed to meet the needs of the firm/client/project/budget.

Computer Skills:

Proficient in Revit, ADT, AutoCAD, Sketchup, GoogleEarth, Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, Premiere and In Design as well as many other Windows based applications.

Selected Projects:

Carbon County Steak House; Patio and Entry design remodel & addition, RL Mt.

Custom Pool House; Custom outdoor pool and pool house, Red Lodge Mt.

Ski Condominiums; 100,000 S.F. Custom ski-in ski-out condos, Deer Valley Ut.

Custom Residence; 6,000 S.F. Custom mountain home, Sundance Ut.

Custom Residence; 5,300 S.F. Custom mountain home, Telluride Co.

Custom Residence; 6,500 S.F. Custom mountain home, Breckenridge Co.

Custom Residence; 3,500 S.F. Custom lake side home, Traverse City, Mi.

Mercedes Benz San Francisco; Auto Dealership, San Francisco, Building Renovation/conversion

333 Grant Avenue, the Landmark Union Square, San Francisco, Building Renovation/Condominium conversion

Huntsman Architectural Group, Offices, San Francisco, Interior Design Offices

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Studio | Namarc

Founder / President

August 2010- Present

Red Lodge, Mt. 59068

Picket Pin Resources, LLC
Co-Founder / Board of Directors
January 2012- Present
Red Lodge, Mt. 59068

Red Lodge Mountain Golf Course
Design Review Board Member
Sept. 2010- Present
Red Lodge, Montana

Porth Architects
Project Manager
May 2009 - Present
Red Lodge, Montana

Jack Johnson Company
Project Manager/designer
July 2008- March 2009
Park City, Utah

Bercovitz Design Architects
Project Manager
September 2007 - July 2008
Telluride, Colorado

Craine Frahm Architects
Project Manager
February 2006 - September 2007
Denver, Colorado

TKP Architects
Project Manager
October 2004 - 2006
Golden, Colorado

Huntsman Architectural Group
Job Captain
June 2000 - August 2004
San Francisco, California

EDUCATION:

Bachelor of Architecture, Montana State University
May 2000, Bozeman, Montana
Accredited 5-yr degree, Honors include: Dean's List (1999, 2000)